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Dear Prof. Anil Dutt Vyas,

It is my pleasure to inform you that your request for transfer of the Delft-based programs and courses in
Sanitation as part of the project “Transfer of the new MSc Program in Sanitation to South Asia and Sub-
Sharan Africa - Global Sanitation Graduate School (GSGS)” funded by the Bill & Melinda Gates
Foundation has been approved.

The contract for your sub-grant which is based on your proposal and subsequent communication, will be
sent to you shortly, including the name of the person who will be your focal point at IHE Delft for your
sub-grant. By signing the contract you will gain the status of sub-grantee in the project. Your institution is
also considered responsible for the partners in the consortium you lead, including communication,
administration, deliverables, outputs, reporting and distribution of budget.

IHE Delft and the Global Sanitation Graduate School welcome you and your partners to this exciting
capacity development program and we are looking forward to work together on the achievement of our
ambitious sanitation goals and SDGs.

Yours sincerely,
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The Foundation is an independent entity not affiliated with UNESCO. UNESCO is not responsible for the Foundation's actions and omissions.



